Message

From: Gundell, Katherine [katherine.gundell@latimes.com]

Sent: 12/20/2019 8:48:54 PM

To: Lisa Maier [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b6e7ed3d3d348d38e9395e7e6070f95-Lisa Maier]

CC: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Brian Boxer
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bbb601520a4f9690ae254948d78215-Addie Farre]; IBECproject
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133¢d043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: Legal Ad

Attachments: Order 7657997 Proof.pdf; DEIR Notice Ad n0.7657997 .pdf

Good Evening Lisa!

Attached is a PDF Proof for you to review as well as a PDF version (which is easier to review since it
is not broken up). Please feel free to send changes this weekend if needed.

All my best,
Katie Gundell

From: Lisa Maier <LMaier@esassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 6:07 PM

To: Gundell, Katherine <katherine.gundell@latimes.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell
<AFarrell@esassoc.com>; IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Legal Ad
EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Katie,

The attached file and the information it contains are confidential. Please let me know if you need any
additional information at this time to prepare the legal ad proof. | will look for your email with the proof
later this evening or early tomorrow.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

Lisa

Lisa Maier




